
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: TOM BARTLETT, AICP, CITY PLANNER 
  TEAL PACYNA, ASSISTANT PLANNER 
 
SUBJECT:   ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 2021-393, AMENDING THE CITY OF 

CALABASAS LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT CODE BY 
STRENGTHENING THE DEFINITIONS OF PERMEABLE PAVING AND 
PERVIOUS SURFACE  

 
MEETING  
DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2021 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2021-393 (Attachment 
A), amending the City of Calabasas Land Use and Development Code by strengthening 
the definitions of permeable paving and pervious surface. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On October 27, 2021, Staff presented the modified definitions of pervious surface and 
permeable pavement to the City Council. Staff recommended that the City Council 
introduce and waive second reading of Ordinance 2021-393. 
 
The City Council introduced, and waived second reading, of Ordinance No. 2021-393 
at a public hearing on October 27, 2021.  
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
That the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 2021-393, amending Chapter 17.90 of the 
Calabasas Land Use and Development Code. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Attachment A: City Council Ordinance No. 2021–393 

Approved by City Manager:  
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